From: Andy Watt Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk
Subject: RE: DM/20/2877 - Landscape Consultation Response Version 4
Date: 10 November 2020 at 15:14
To: Lisa Jackson lisa@jacksonplanning.com
Cc: Nick Rogers Nick.Rogers@midsussex.gov.uk, Mark Gibbins mark@indigolandscape.co.uk

Dear Ms Jackson

Thank you for your email. | will respond on landscape matters later this week, as previously
advised.

The consultant’s report will be submitted to us on 17 November, and will be displayed on the
website then. If this changes, | will let you know.

Can you please confirm whether you will be responding to the council’s EOT request, as
previously set out?

Regards

Andy Watt BSc (Hons) MTPL MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
Development Management

01444 477517
andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a Better Mid Sussex.

We must keep on
protecting each other.

O0®@®

HANDS FACE SPACE

STAY ALERT CONTROL THE VIRUS  SAVE LVES

From: Lisa Jackson <lisa@jacksonplanning.com>

Sent: 10 November 2020 14:15

To: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: Nick Rogers <Nick.Rogers@midsussex.gov.uk>; Mark Gibbins
<mark@indigolandscape.co.uk>

Subject: Re: DM/20/2877 - Landscape Consultation Response Version 4

Dear Andy
Thank you for your email.

Are you able to update me on landscape matters following your meeting yesterday with
Virginia Pullan?

Given you now have a confirmed delivery date of 17 November are you able now to confirm
who is carrying out the Crematorium need assessment on your behalf?

Kind regards,
Lisa


mailto:andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk

Lisa Jackson

Jackson Planning Ltd

Fox Barn, Lower Chute,
Andover, Hants, SPI | 9DU

lisa@jacksonplanning.com
www.jacksonplanning.com
t 01264 730286 m 0755 400 6494

On 5 Nov 2020, at 17:32, Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Jackson
Thank you for your email.

I will discuss Mark Gibbins’ letter with Virginia Pullan on Monday and will update
you on landscape matters later next week (as previously advised).

| would also advise that our consultant assessing the need case will be
submitting their report on 17 November.

| re-iterate my request for a response to our extension of time letter from 27
October and my email of 2 November, based on the timelines | have set out now
and previously.

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

Sent: 05 November 2020 14:24

To: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: Sally Blomfield <Sally.Blomfield @midsussex.gov.uk>; Nick Rogers
<Nick.Rogers@midsussex.gov.uk>; Thomas Seccombe
<Thomas.Seccombe@midsussex.gov.uk>; Mark Gibbins
<mark@indigolandscape.co.uk>; Andrew Tabachnik QC
<Andrew.Tabachnik@39essex.com>; Mark Brassey <mb@cbglaw.co.uk>
Subject: DM/20/2877 - Landscape Consultation Response Version 4
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Dear Andy,

| attach a letter in response to the fourth version of the landscape comments to
the above application from our landscape expert Mark Gibbins.

| have copied Thomas Seccombe to this email so this letter can be uploaded to
your website as | suspect with the Lockdown restrictions you are working from
home?

| reiterate the suggestion in the letter by Mark that we believe it would be useful
to agree common ground on landscape matters and think another 'Teams’
meeting might be the best way forward?

| look forward to your response.

Kind regards,
Lisa

Lisa Jackson

Jackson Planning Ltd

Fox Barn, Lower Chute,
Andover, Hants, SP1 | 9DU

lisa@jacksonplanning.com
www.jacksonplanning.com
t 01264 730286 m 0755 400 6494

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third
party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any
attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the
named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or
forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this
email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any
attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken
precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out
your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by
law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection
with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email
and any attachments.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the
information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this
email to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain
confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use,
disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The
views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have
taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before
accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any
kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any
attachments.
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